MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING

TOWN OF ONEIDA, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

December 13, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 7:08 P.M. by Scott Schaumberg.

Present were: Scott Schaumberg, Al Krause, Terry Hock and Kelly Hill

Also Present: Riley Olson, BJ O'Connor-Schevers, Glen Olson, Lori Olson, Ken Olson, Anna Maass, Joe Maass and Cheryl VanDenBerg.

Scott Schaumberg led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Al Krause made a motion to approve the 2024 Proposed Budget Hearing on November 8, 2023 meeting minutes, the Special Town Meeting of Electors on November 8,2023 meeting minutes and the Monthly Town Board Meeting Minutes on November 8, 2023 without correction. Terry Hock second the motion. Motion carried.

Scott Schaumberg addressed the LRS bill in which the clerk, Kelly Hill, caught and addressed the error of the fuel/environmental fee. LRS sent a new invoice with corrections. Terry Hock made a motion to approve the vouchers, numbered 25782 thru 25804 and 8 EFT's and one withdrawal for \$1,700.00 for Christmas Bonus. Al Krause second the motion. Motion carried.

Outagamie County Sheriff Department: Ken Olson stated the road sign on the corner of Van Boxtel Rd and Hwy 54 is missing.

Scott Schaumberg made a motion to pass the Election Board Poll Worker list for 2024. Terry Second the motion. Motion passes.

Outagamie County Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Scott Schaumberg asked the Fire Chief, Glen Olson, to explain CERT. Glen Olson gave details of CERT, in summary, it is run throughout Outagamie County and CERT provides support for on scene Firefighters/EMTs. For example, they assess fire fighters when they come off air packs. CERT will also support emergency response teams during natural disasters. CERT is in the process of purchasing their own trailer that will have bathrooms and a warming station. This is an all-volunteer group. Scott Schaumberg stated the Town should donate \$1,000 to match what the Town of Oneida Volunteer Fire Department is donating. Scott Schaumberg made a motion to donate \$1000 to CERT . Al Krause second motion. Motion carried.

Christmas Bonus – Fire Department, First Responders and Employees –Terry Hock made a motion to approve a \$50.00 Christmas gift, for 27 Firefighters approved by Fire

Chief, First Responders and 7 employees which equals \$1,700.00 Al Krause seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Employee Raises- Scott Schaumberg Scott Schaumberg reviewed each employee individually and discussed performance reviews for Riley Olson, Kelly Hill, Glen Olson and Chris VandenLangenberg. Scott Schaumberg asked residents present if they would like to comment on this topic. Al Krause made a motion for employee raises for Riley Olson, Kelly Hill and Glen Olson of \$2.00. Scott Schaumberg second. Motion carried.

Fire Department Report given by Fire Chief Glen Olson. (11 calls) Cty EE; CO2 call. Gas Coming from a store. Vine Rd; Corn on fire. Cty H & Tall Feather Way; car smoking & steaming. Car hit a deer. Reformatory Rd; Combine on fire in corn field. Fish Creek Rd; Lift assist for a person that fell in a manure pit. Seminary Rd; 1 car roll over. 1 person transported. Town Rd; Pickup truck rolled over. No transport. Oneida Nation High School; Fire alarm tripped due to testing. Oneida Nation Elementary School; Fire alarm water alarm worked on system earlier that day. Seminary Rd; 1 car accident. No transport. Mullen Dr; Smell of natural gas. No findings.

Fire Department news given by Fire Chief, Glen Olson. November training was basement rescue of a down firefighter.

December Election are as follows; Glen Olson as Chief. Kurt Olson as Assistant Chief. Secretary as Kyle VandenLanenberg Anna Froelich as Treasure. Board members are Brian Schaumberg and Theo Kazurowski.

First Responder Report given by County Rescue and reported by Kelly Hill; Total calls=24. Advanced Life Support =13. Basic Life Support =4. Canceled calls=1 non-transports =6 (25%). Mutual Aid=0. EMRs on-scene=6.

Old Business

Fiber Optic Lines. Scott Schaumberg discussed the Town of Oneida right of way permit in comparison to the Town of Kaukauna sample permit. Scott discussed that the Town of Oneida permit does have specific details of work being done within the right of way, whether or not a company follows it is the concern. The concern is having the lines placed in a straight line to avoid a future concern. Scott Schaumberg stated that at this time the Town of Oneida will keep the Right of Way permit as is.

Open Discussion – Limit 3 minutes per person

Al Krause thanked the Fire Department for coming out with assistance of his dad who fell into the manure pit.

Glen Olson discussed the concern of trees that fall into ditches. Glen suggested this may be something the Town should look into.

Glen Olson discussed the concerns of manure hauling on town roads. The process of the frac tanks being parked in the ditch and then the manure haulers parking on the edge of the road is causing the edge of the road to break apart. Further discussion of this process and reasoning for it. Scott Schaumberg stated the Town Board met with Oneida Nation and they presented a preliminary there is a hand out regarding the Oneida Nation

Scott Schaumberg made a motion to adjourn at 8:10 P.M. AL Krause seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted and Published by,

Kelly Hill, Clerk/Treasurer